
From: Trials
To: Rob Sterne; Trials
Cc: FPGP0130CBMR1@brookskushman.com; FPGP0131CBMR1@brookskushman.com; Salvador Bezos; Michelle

Holoubek; Casey Berger; Jonathan Tuminaro; Joseph E. Mutschelknaus; Sharoon Saleem
(Sharoon.Saleem@jonesspross.com) (Sharoon.Saleem@jonesspross.com); Kent B. Chambers
(kchambers@tcchlaw.com) (kchambers@tcchlaw.com); smitby@AZALAW.COM; Ifti Ahmed
(IftiAhmed@AZALAW.COM); Bonnie Wertz; PTAB Account

Subject: RE: CBM2016-00100 and -00101 - Conference Call re: Disclaimer of Claims
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:33:06 AM

Counsel,
 
Patent Owner is authorized to file the disclaimer.  Patent Owner may alert the Board to the disclaimer in
its Preliminary Response.  A copy of the disclaimer filed with the Office per Rule 42.207(e) may be
submitted as an exhibit in support of the Patent Owner Preliminary Response. 
 
Thanks,
 
Andrew Kellogg,
Supervisory Paralegal
Patent Trial and Appeal Board
USPTO
andrew.kellogg@uspto.gov
Direct: 571-272-5366
 
 
 

From: Rob Sterne [mailto:RSTERNE@skgf.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 2:27 PM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: FPGP0130CBMR1@brookskushman.com; FPGP0131CBMR1@brookskushman.com; Salvador
Bezos <SBEZOS@skgf.com>; Michelle Holoubek <holoubek@skgf.com>; Casey Berger
<CBERGER@skgf.com>; Jonathan Tuminaro <JTUMINAR@skgf.com>; Joseph E. Mutschelknaus
<JMUTSCHE@skgf.com>; Sharoon Saleem (Sharoon.Saleem@jonesspross.com)
(Sharoon.Saleem@jonesspross.com) <Sharoon.Saleem@jonesspross.com>; Kent B. Chambers
(kchambers@tcchlaw.com) (kchambers@tcchlaw.com) <kchambers@tcchlaw.com>;
smitby@AZALAW.COM; Ifti Ahmed (IftiAhmed@AZALAW.COM) <IftiAhmed@AZALAW.COM>;
Bonnie Wertz <bwertz@skgf.com>
Subject: CBM2016-00100 and -00101 - Conference Call re: Disclaimer of Claims
 
Re: CBM2016-00100 and -00101 – Disclaimer of Claims
 
Dear Board:
 
Versata intends to disclaim the following claims currently at issue in the above-captioned CBM
reviews:
 
CBM2016-00100 ('825 patent):  claims 5, 10, 15, 16, and 20
CBM2016-00101 ('080 patent):  claim 22
 
Versata has reached out to Ford for a meet and confer. Ford’s counsel indicated that they do not
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believe a meet and confer is necessary at this time.
 
The parties are available for a conference call with the Board on Friday (10/28) from 2-3 PM EDT
and on Monday (10/31) from 9-11:30 AM and 1:30-5:00 PM EDT should the Board wish to discuss
process or any additional information in advance of this disclaimer.
 
Best,
Robert Sterne
Counsel for Patent Owner
 
 
Robert Greene Sterne
Director
Sterne, Kessler, Goldstein & Fox P.L.L.C.
Email: rsterne@skgf.com
Direct: 202.772.8555   Main: 202.371.2600 Cell:  202 256 7997

Executive Assistant:  Bonnie Wertz
Direct Dial: 202.772.8552
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